Damico, Tracz

From: cty-web-forms@co.humboldt.ca.us

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:55 AM

To: coB

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Application to Serve on the Humboldt County Human Rights
Commission

Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Application to Serve on the Humboldt County Human Rights
Commission

Individuals interested in serving on the Human Rights Commission must complete this
application form. Please be concise.

For additional questions regarding commission membership, please email
COB@co.humboldt.ca.us or call 707-476-2390.

To learn more about the Human Rights Commission, please visit the Human Rights
Commission webpage: https://humboldtgov.org/1308/Human-Rights-Commission
Please note that your application is subject to the California Public Records Act and
disclosure requirements.

First Name Jairsinho

Last Name Magana

Preferred Pronoun Field not completed
Address 1 ]
Address 2 McKinleyville, CA 95519
City McKinleyville

State California

Zip 95519

Email jairmagana88@gmail.com
Telephone (Home/Cell) ]



Telephone (Work) [

Fax Field not:completed.
Occupation Assistant Public Administrator - . -
Personal References Deputy Coroner Charlie Van Buskirk: [ ]

cvanbuskirk@co.humboldt.ca.us
Shamal Stegeman (Social Activist.and Sociology Degree}) .
R =mzil unknown?

Prior Advisory Board or No

Board of Directors

Experience .

Resume Human Rights Commission.docx

Why are you interested in | want to level the playing field and make life a little easier for
serving on the Human those who have been discriminated against; and better the
Rights Commission? lives of their children and show them that their fate is not tied to

their parents. | am a first-generation immigrant who witness my
parents struggle with discrimination, racism, language barrier
and etc. Through their life experience and my own, it has
helped shape who | have become. A person who is intelligent,
compassionate, educated, caring and not easily manipulated.
As an employee of the county of | have worked for the DHHS
as an Eligibility Specialist Il; a very small stint as a Social
Worker for the Housing Program; and now as the Assistant
Public Administrator for the Sheriff-Coroner’'s Office. Being a
county employee, | have first-hand witnessed the struggle of
our most vulnerable resident. | would very much want to take
everything that | have learned and experience and use it to

help others.
Acknowledgement Confirm
Type or Sign Your Name Jairsinho Magana-Castillo
Date o7H1 8/20"2:5." B - ;
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